



# 44 Copa del Rey MAPFRE

## Question for Officials

**Date: 2026-08-01**

---

**Question No: 10**

**Question For: Race Committee**

**Question:**

Can we change the crew weight for 1315,00 since the owner was not able to sail on the boat because of health issues?

Thank you very much.

King regards

---

**Answer:**

This is authorized, provided that the new declared crew weight is **higher than the crew weight stated on the last measurement certificate**

---

*Response By Rocio Lozano Printed at 2026-08-02 17:27*